

Mr. R Reed and Mr. D Reed
Trevayne Farm Camping & Caravan Park
Monkstone,
Saundersfoot,
SA69 9DL

Date: 18 June 2020

Our Ref: Permit BP0371501

Dear Messrs Reed,

UNCONSENTED GROUNDWATER ACTIVITIES

Following our pre-application discussions, we have not yet received an application to vary your discharge permit (ref BP0371501).

The Environmental Permitting Regulations 2016 state that it is an offence to cause or knowingly permit a discharge activity other than in accordance with a permit or registered exemption. As previously advised your current permit does not include all of the groundwater discharges on your site. This is in breach of the above regulations.

Please can you now submit an application for all discharges by no later than 31 July 2020. For further information on which discharges should be included in the application please refer the pre-application advice which was sent to you and your consultant, Jonathan Sparey of Deflo on 28 February 2020 (attached). As all groundwater discharges on the Trevayne site release to the same area, we will need to consider the impact of all releases, including exempt discharges. Please include details of these in your variation application.

Please note that if we do not hear from you by 31 July 2020 then our next steps will be to begin enforcement action. We are very keen to work with the management at Trevayne Caravan Park to seek a speedy resolution however and trust that this will not be necessary.

If you have any queries regarding this letter, then please contact me.

Yours sincerely



Chris Roscoe
Environment Officer, Pembrokeshire Environment Team